

QUEDGELEY TOWN COUNCIL

"Working with the community for the community"

01452 721 552 Quedgeley.gov.uk

RECREATION & AMENITIES COMMITTEE

Cllr Janet Weston, Cllr Vicky Ranford, Cllr Laura Bradford, Cllr Lisa Goodge, Cllr Robyn Roberts, Cllr Tina Wnukowska and Cllr Shelley Potter

You are **INVITED** to attend a meeting of the Recreation & Amenities Committee held in the **Quedgeley Community Centre**, Committee Room on Wednesday 5th June 2024 at 7.30pm

Jacquie Webster Town Clerk

Dated 28th May 2024

AGENDA

Members are reminded that the Council has a general duty to consider the following matters in the exercise of any of its functions: Equal Opportunities (race, gender, sexual orientation, marital status and any disability) Crime and Disorder, Health and Safety and Human Rights.

Attendees are reminded that the Proceedings of this meeting may be recorded, filmed or photographed but that any person requiring such a record is asked to give polite notice at the start of the meeting.

Attendees are invited by means of providing the clerk with an email address which will be used to invite the attendee in at the time of the meeting. Please send details via the above email address.

1.	Elect A Chair
2.	Apologies for Absence
3.	Declarations of Interest
	To note any declarations of personal and /or prejudicial interest in relation to items on the
	agenda.
4.	To Adopt the following Minutes of the Previous Meeting dated:
	6 th March 2024
5.	Presentation from Meyrick Brentnall – Cycle Path Linking Quedgeley to Hempsted.
6.	Correspondence
7.	Community Events - To Consider and Agree Dates for 2024
	Dog Show 9 th June
	To Consider & Accept Risk Assessment
	Firework Display – 9 th November
	Xmas Event – 8 th December
8.	Playground Safety Reports
	(a) Volunteer Required to Carry out Play Area Inspections
	(b) Druids Oak 7 years & under, Woolstrop Play Area 12 years & under and Bristol Road
	Recreation Ground – to consider any necessary actions arising from the reports.
9.	Druids Oak Play Area – Play Sign.
	Volunteer required to produce play area sign.

10.	ROSP's - Annual Safety Reports
	(a) To note, highlight and agree all expenditure necessary as a result of the annual safety
	reports undertaken by ROSPA 5 th April 2024
	(b) To delegate authority to the council office not exceeding £1,000.00 to address all medium risk items identified.
	(c) To delegate authority to the office to address all high-risk items identified
11.	Quedgeley Nature Reserve
	(a) Safety Report
40	(b) Report on progress
12.	Quedgeley Cemetery & Quedgeley Memorial Garden
	(a) Report on progress.
40	(b) Safety Reports
13.	Quedgeley Cemetery - Footpath To expectation whether an extension to the fact noth from St. James 'Churchward to
44	To ascertain whether an extension to the footpath from St James' Churchyard to
	Quedgeley Cemetery is required or to consider and agree to via some of the funds to
	address the repairs to the height restrictor at Kingsway Sports Pavilion.
14.	Allotments
45	Report on progress
15.	Fishers Meadow
40	(a) Report on progress
16.	Quedgeley Ponds
	(a) Report on progress
	(b) To note & Accept Wagglers Risk Assessment
17.	Budget 2024-2025
	To consider latest position
18.	Business for referral

Date of Next Meeting 3rd July 2024 – Quedgeley Community Centre, Committee Room 7.30pm